Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 5:03 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10019915 /KY || OI-SGP8335P (GREY) TP- FBB4951U || Est:
$0 || HOTGEARZ

Attachments: C10019915 - FBB4951U.zip

Importance: High

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBB4951U

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr. Justin Wong, who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

HOTGEARZ

Blk 13, Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-16
Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Tel: 98895190 (Roy)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference, our insured has yet to make reporting.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose | Platinum
; Trusted

Budget
~Direct
mnsurance 20‘f‘7zi_jgefo°f

From: gerald@singhnco.com <gerald@singhnco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 4:37 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 17-01-2023 || Ourf: C10019915 || 12.01.2023 _ FB4951U & GP8335P
Importance: High

AUTO&GENERAL: C10019915 - SGP8335P
SINGH&CO.: SC.GMW.2144.23.01

APPOINTMENT OF SURVEYOR
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE




Dear Maybie,

CLAIM BY MUHAMMAD SHAHRULNIZAM BIN MAZLAN
RIDER OF FBB4951U AGAINST OWNER/DRIVER OF SGP8335P

We refer to your email below.

Our client agrees to appoint LKK for the purposes of the Pre-Repair Inspection of FBB4951U.

Kindly advise LKK to contact Roy of Hotgearz at the contact details below,

HOTGEARZ

Blk 13, Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-16
Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Tel: 98895190 (Roy)

Thank You & Best Regards
Gerald Martin Wee

SINGH & CO.

77, High Street, #10-09,
High Street Plaza,
Singapore 179433.

Tel: +65 6338 3766
Fax: +65 6338 3762

From: gerald@singhnco.com <gerald@singhnco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 2:06 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ACCODENT ON 12.01.2023 BETWEEN FBB4951U AND SGP8335P AT THE UNCONTROLLED JUNCTION OF
MARGARET VILLE AND MARGARET DRIVE

Importance: High

AUTO&GENERAL: SGP8335P
SINGH&CO.: SC.GMW.2144.23.01

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

Dear Sirs,

CLAIM BY MUHAMMAD SHAHRULNIZAM BIN MAZLAN
RIDER OF FBB4951U AGAINST OWNER/DRIVER OF SGP8335P

We act for Muhammad Shahrulnizam Bin Mazlan rider of FBB4951U that was damaged as a result of the above
accident.

Attached is a scanned copy of our client’s GIA Report and LTA Search on SGP8335P, for your attention and records.
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Please take note that our client’s motorcycle is presently located at his repairer’s workshop,

HOTGEARZ

Blk 13, Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-16
Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Tel: 98895190 (Roy)

You may liaise directly with Roy, Hotgearz at his contact details stated above.

Kindly let us know within 2 (two) working days from your receipt of this Notice if you will be conducting a pre-repair
inspection of our client’s vehicle.

Take notice that our client shall proceed to appoint her own surveyor and repair her vehicle without any further
reference to you, if we do not hear from you within the next 2 (two) days.

Yours faithfully,
Gerald Martin Wee

SINGH & CO.

77, High Street, #10-09,
High Street Plaza,
Singapore 179433.

Tel: +65 6338 3766
Fax: +65 6338 3762



